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RE: MUR 605

the Commission voted to terminate
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:ral Counsel's Report is enclosed

the Commission intends to

/ )
/ ]

i A
r.l:-nf L-F_)- i f

..r'




9

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)] MUR 605 (78)

Clifford A. Jones )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 31,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the General
Counsel's Report dated October 26, 1978, regarding the
above-captioned matter:

1. Accept the additions to paragraphs
IIIA and IVA of the Conciliation
Agreement.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters attached to the above-
named report.

Attest:

//*’,’; 5 >72/l4(@t.¢,c_, ('2/? ﬂbm

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 10-27-78, 10:27
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-27-78, 4:30



October 27, 1978

Marge Emmons

Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MOUR 605

Please have the attached General Comnsel's Report
on MUR 605 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour
thlly basis.

Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEOCT27 nlf: 27

In the Matter of
MUR 605 (78)

Clifford A. Jones

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background
On August 23, 1978, the Commission adopted the recommendation

of the General Counsel and found reasonable cause to believe that
Clifford A. Jones and the Committee to Elect Clifford A. Jones to
Congress violated 2 0.5.C. §44la(a) (1) (A) by accepting a contribution
in the form of a loan in the amount of $18,000.00. The Commission
approved our sending a draft conciliation agreement which sought
a civil penalty of 5450.00.

On September 26, 1978, the Commission received the conciliation
agreement signed by the respondent and accompanied by a check for
$450.00. 1In addition, counsel for Respondent made several additions

to the agreement (see Attachment, paragraphs IIIA and IVA).

Analysis

Even though counsel for the Respondent made several additions
to the Commission's Conciliation Agreement, the additions do not
materially affect the rontent of the agreement. Aeccordingly, the
General Counsel recommends that the Commission accept the agreement

and close the file




Recommendations

l. Accept the additions to paragraphs IIIA and IVA of the

Conciliation Agreement.
2. Close the file.

3. Send attached letters.

z;a/?f:‘ \—z(djyz::r /2.«_)

o " Date William C. fﬁlﬂaker
General Counsel

Attachment

1. Revised conciliation agreement
2. Two letters
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BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION CGHMIESIUH"Jm'“
August 11, 1978 Gar, 5973

78 00T oL | I (¢ SEP 25 Ag: 53

In the Matter of

l 1
) MUR 605 (78)
)

Clifford A. Jones

& 02227
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 80646598

This matter h#ving been initiated by the Federal Election

Commission on the basis of informatiﬂn ascertained in the

ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities;.lm
and after investigation, the Commission having found reasonable
cause to believe that Clifford A. Jones and the Committee to Elect
Clifford A. Jones to Congress ‘(hereinafter respondent) violated

2 U.S5.C. §44la(a) (1) (A);

NOW, THCREFORE, the Commission and respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. 543?g{a}{5}-
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over

the respondent and the subject matter of this case.

That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent, a candidate for federal office, recelved
a contribution in the form of a loan from Ann M. Jones
in the sum of $18,000.00 for his political campaign.

Ann M. Jones is the mother of Clifford A. Jones.




Date

@0 o o0

IV. WHEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent agree:

n"

That Respondent violated 2 U.S5.C. §J4la(a) (1) (A) by

accepting the contribution from Ann M. Jones in the

sum of $18,000.00 in April, 1978.

That Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of $450.00 to the U.S5. Treasury.

That the Commission does not contend that the
Respondent intentionally or willfully violated the

hct -

V. General Conditions

A,

The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that
this agreement or any requirement thereof aas been
violated, it may institute a civil action for relief

in the United States District for the District of
Columbia.

It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective on the date that all parties hereto
have executed the same and the Commission has approved

the entire agreement.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

"William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W.

lfashlﬂﬂtﬂn. D.C. ?‘_ﬁj—""

od N 2. ]

Selden H. Hale, TITI
Counsel for Respondent
illo, Texas




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1925 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON,.DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cliff Humphrey III

Suite 409 Amarilleo Building
3rd and Folk

Amar-llo, Texas 79101

RE: MUR 605 (78)

L]
Dear Mr. Humphrey:

The Federal Election Commission has voted to
terminate its inguiry into the above matter. The
Commission determined that compliance had been achieved
with respect to the allegations in your complaint.

A ccoy cof the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions, please contact Duane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Commission certification
2. General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NWY
WASHINCTON . D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cliffcrd A. Jcnes
318 Amherst
Perryton, Texas 79070

RE: MUR 605

Dear Mr. Jones:

. On October « 1978, the Commission voted to terminate
its investigation in MUR 605. A copy of the Commission's
determination and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed
for your information. Accordingly, the Commission intends to
close its files in this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON DC. N464

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE .
) I
FROM: P p— & W &
DATE: OCTOBCR 20, 1978
SUBJECT: MUR 605 - Ir*erim Report dated 10-18-78
Fzceived in OCS: 10-19-78,
12:07

The above-named document was cir-ulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 3:30, October 19, 1978.

he Commission Secretarv's QOffice has received
no objections to the Interim Report as of 3:30 this

date.
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BEFORE THE 'PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -4 i har
August 11, 1978 5973
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In the Matter of )
) MUR 605 (78)
Clifford A. Jones )
K£O222)
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 36458

This matter hefing been initiated by the Federal Election

. Commission on the basis of information ascertained in the

ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
and after investigation, the Commission having found reasonable
cause to believe that Clifford A. Jones and the Committee to Elect
Clifford A. Jones to Congress ‘'(hereinafter respondent) violated

2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A);

NOW, TJCREFORE, the Commission and respondent, havinyg dulv
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.5.C. 543?g{a}[5},
do hereby agruec as follows:

I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over
the respondent and the subject matter of this case.

II That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this
mattor.,

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent, a candidate for federal office, received
a contribution in the form of a loan from Ann M. Jones

in the sum of $18,000.00 for his political campaign.

Aann M. Jones is the mother of Clifford A. Jones.
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Date

& e &

IV. WHEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent agree:

A,

That Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A) by

accepting the contribution from Ann M. Jones in the
sum of $18,000.00 in April, 19%78.

That Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the
amcunt of $450.00 to the U.S. Treasury.

That the Commission does not contend that the
Respondent intentionally or willfully vioclated the

Act.

General Conditions

A.

The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.5.C. §437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that
this agreement or any regquirement thereof has been
violated, it may institute a civil action for relief

in the United States District for the District of
Columbia.

It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective on the date that all parties hereto
have executed the same and the Commission has approved

the entire agreement.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. ,Egiﬁlﬂﬂr

nod N 50, |

Selden B. Hale, III
"~z2l for Respondent
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CERTIFIED

Mr. ""illiam C. Oldaker
General Counsel
. Federal Slection Commission
MAIL 1325 K Street W.v.
: Vashinaton, D.C. 27463
AETURM RECEIPT REQUESTED




October 19, 1978

Plsase have the attached Interim Report on MUR

605 distributed to the Commission.
Thank you.
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In the Matter of
MUR 605 (78)
Clifford A. Jones

INTERIM REPORT

On August 23, 1978, the Commission adopted the recommendation
of the General Counsel and found reasonable cause to believe that
Clifford A. Jones violated 2 U.S5.C. §44la(a) (1) (A) by accepting
a contribution in the form of a loan in the amount of $18,000.00.
The Commission approved our sending a Jraft conciliation agreement
which sought a civil penalty of $450.00.

On September 26, 1978, the Commission received the conciliation
agreement signed by the respondent and accompanied by a check for
$450.00. 1In addition, counsel for respondent made several additions
to the agreement (see Attachment, paragraphs III-A and IV-A).
Counsel for respondent's modifications, were incorporated into a
revised conciliation agreement which was sent to the respondent for
his signature on October 6, 1978 (see Attachment II). Once the
signed agreement is received by Office of General Counsel staff, we

will present it to the Commission for approval.

Ny, - -

!5:/ P / 78 B hgtﬁdﬂ—%‘&z/

Date 7/ “ William C. O)}daKer
General Counsel

Attachments

1. Original conciliation agreement,
2. Revised conciliation agreement.
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FEDERZL ELECTION
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION .l
August 11, 1%78

(G SEP25 AQ9:53

In the Matter of ’
MUR 605 (78)

T it Tt

Clifford A. Jones

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT BU 5453

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission on the basis of information ascertained in the
ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
and after investigation, the Commission having found reasonable
cause to believe that Clifford A. Jones and the Committee to Elect
Clifford A. Jones to Congress (hereinafter respondent) viclated

2 U.5.C. §d4la(a) (1) (Aa);

NOW, THEREFQRE, the Commission and respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5),
do hereby agrece as follows:

I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over
the respondent and the subject matter of this case.
II That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

mattor.
I1I. Thut the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
N. Respondent, a candidate [or federal office, received

a contributlion in the form of a loan from Ann M. Jones

in the sum of $18,000.00 for his political campaign.

Ann M. Jones is the mother of Clifford A. Jones.




V.

A.

A.

Date

0

i s

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

That he violated 2 U.5.C. -§44la(a} (1) (A) by accepting

the contribution from Ann M. Jones in the sum of
$18,000.00 in April, 1978, unknowingly.
That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$450.00 to the h.E. Treasury.

V. General Conditions ) Sy

The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review complianc
with this agreement. 1If the Commission believes that
this aqreement or any reguirement therecof has been
relief

viclated, it may institute a civil action for

in the United States Distriet for the District of
Columbia.

It 15 mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective on the date that all parties hereto
and the Commission has approved

have executed the same

the entire agreement.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
1325 K Streoet, H.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20463
i |
Cliffo A Jnngif
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION +o.. il
August 11, 1978
in .
In the Matter of )
) MUR 605 (78)
Clifford A. Jones )
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT B06458
This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
-'Commission on the basis of information ascertained in the
ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
and after investigation, the Commission having found reasonable
cause to believe that Clifford A. Jones and the Committece to Elect
Clifford A. Jones to Congress ‘(hereinafter respondent) violated
2 U.5.C. §44lala) (1) (A);:
Ty MOW, THEREFORE, tho Commission and respondent, having duly
i entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. §437g4(a) (5),
o
" do hereby agrec as follow:
e 8 I. Tha Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over
] the recpondent and the subject matter of Lhis ecaso.
i
) 1I Thuat respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
= demonstrate that no action should be talien in this
' 111 I . £h ] lanont i t in € mattocr & BS IOli0wWs:
9
L ". i | [ L F1E] 4 K [ Il Lodaral ﬁ:n_i_, rogocelyved
j c = iC i o af a 1 {12 Ann . Jones
e 1t of £ ol .00 for his pol cal ca 1110
1 i i [ nothor ol Cliff A Jone:
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WHEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent agree:

A. That Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A) by

accepting the contribution from Ann M. Jones in the

sum of S18,000.00 in April, 1978.

That Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the

amount of $450.00 to the U.S5. Treasury.

C. That the Ccmmiséiap does not contend th;t the
Respondent intentionally or willfully violated the
Act.

Genecral Conditions

A. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a)({l) concerning the matitcrs at

i502ue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. 1f the Commission bhelicves that

any roguirement thereof has boen

[
[
=
¥
[a]

vlated, it may institute a civil action for relief

in the United States District for the District of

B. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

beceme effiective on the date that all parties hereto
have executed the same and the Commission hnas approved
t i I a oement
I L. ELECTIC C LSS5I CH
“wWilliam C. Olgéaker
[ ral Counsel
1325 Street,
= ; EC r c., 20463
= 3. Hal I1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON . DC, XM63

October 6, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL _
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Selden B. Hale, III
Attorney

310 West Sixth
Amarillo, Texas 79101

Dear Mr. Hale:

Pursuant to the telephone conversation between
Duane Brown and yourself on October 1, I have enclosed
a revised Conciliation Agreement which I am prepared to
recommend to the Commission in settlement of this matter.

Pleasc be advised however, that although the General
Counsel will recommend that the Commission accept this
agreement, it is totally within the Commission's discretion
whether or not it will accept an agreement.

If you have any further questions, please call
Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned to this matter at
(202) 523-4000. -

=5

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERZL £150TIH
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION v+l
August 11, 1978

(¢ SEP25 AQ9:53

In the Matter of
MUR 605 (78)

Bt B Bt

Clifford A. Jones

806458

Fan

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter ha¥ing been initiated by the Federal Election

. Commission on the basis of information ascertained in the

ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
and after investigation, the Comm.ssicn having found reasonable
cause to believe that Clifford A. Jones and the Committee to Elect
Clifford A. Jones to Congress -(hereinafter respondent) violated

2 U.S.C.:Ecdla[a}fljihi;

WOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5),
do hereby agree as follows:

I. 7The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over
the respondent and the subject matter of this case.
11 That respendent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

mattey
I1T That +t!} rtinent facts in this matter are as follows:
Ne R ndept, 8 candidat for federal office, received
L& i £ in t s yf a loan fr Ani « JONnes
in the sum of $18,000.00 for his political campaign.
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WHEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent agree:
A. That Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A) by

accepting the contribution from Ann M. Jones in the

sum of $18,000.00 in April, 1978.

That Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of $450.00 to the U.S. Treasury.

That the Commission does not contend that the

Respondent intentionally or willfully violated the

_ Act.
- V. General Conditions
c A. The Commission, on reguest of anyone filing a complaint

- under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

e issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
= with this agreement, If the Commission believes that

é. this agreement or any reguirement thereof has been

- violated, it may institute a civil action for relief

- in the United States District for the District of

~ Columbia.

B. It is mutually agreed that this agrcement shall

become effective on the date that all parties hereto

the entire agreement.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Date

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C., 20463

Da

Sclden B. Hale, III
£ sl for Respondent

T W
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September 21, 1978

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Fe: MUR 605

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

I have made some additions to paragranh 3-A and paragraph
4=A,

— Respectfully,

{ - .IJ-’! | . f

vl £ F
# 1 "

Séldcn B. Hale

SBH/ss
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSTON
August 11, 1978

0 SEP25 AQ:53

In the Matter of
MUR 605 (78)
Clifford A. Jones

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 306453

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Eleciion
Commission on the basis of information ascertained in the
ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
and after investigation, the Commission having found reasonable
cause to believe that Clifford A. Jones and the Committee to Elect
Clifford A. Jones to Congress (hereinafter respondent) violated
2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (A);

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (5),
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over
the respondent and the subject matter of this case.
That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. Respondent, a candidate for federal office, received
a contribution in the form of a lcan from Ann M. Jones

in the sum of $18,000.00 for his political campaign.

Ann M. Jones is the mother of Clifford A. Jones,



-

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

A, That he violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A) by accepting
the contribution from Ann M. Jones in the sum of
$18,000.00 in April, 1978, unknowingly.

That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
$450.00 to the U.S. Treasury.

General Conditions

A. The Commission, on reguest of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that
this agreement or any requirement thereof has been
violated, it may institute a civil action for relief
in the United States District for the District of
Columbia.

It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective on the date that all parties hereto
have executed the same and the Commission has approved
the entire agreement.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463

Respofhdent
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e, WMilliam €. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TR25 b STREF T N

WASHING IO 100 X
MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE OB
FROM: MARJORIE W. ESMMONS
DATE: SEPTEMBER 22, 1978
SUBJECT: MUR 605 - Interim Report, dated Sept. 20, 1978

Received in Office of Commission
Secretary, 9-21-78, 10:35

The above-named document was circulated on a 24

hour no-cbjection basis at 3:45 p.m. on September 21, 1978.

The Commission Secrectarv's O0ffice has received

no cbiections to the Interim Report as of 4:15 p.m. this date.



MEMORANDUM TO: Marge ‘Emmons

FROM: lll."l T .m.

Flease have ﬂ:-' attached Interim Report on NOUR 6§05
distributed to the Commission.o
thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 605
Clifford A. Jones

INTERIM REPORT

On August 23, 1978, the Commission adopted the recommend:stion

of the General Counsel and found reasonable cause to believe that
Clifford A. Jones and the Committee to Elect Clifford A. Jonvs toO
Cngqress violated 2 U.S5.C. §44la(a) (1) (A).

On September 18, 1978, Clifford Jones telephoned the Office
of General Counsel to state that he had just received the Commission's
letter and would consult with his attorney as to what action he would
take. Mr. Jones also promised to forward a response immediately.

Upon receipt of this response by the General Counsel, a report

will be prepared for presentment to the Commission.

DatE/f “William €. ®ldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON DC. 204613

September 7, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Clifford A. Jones
318 Amherst
Perryton, Texas 79070
RE: MUR 605
Dear Mr. Jones:

On August 23, 1978, the Commission determined there was

rcasonable cause to believe that you and your committee committed

a violation of 2 U.5.C. §44la(a)(l)(A). Specifically, the
Commission found reasonable cause to believe that you accepted
a loan in the amount of $18,000.00 from Ann Jones in violation
of the contribution limitation provision of our Act.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of con-
ference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a
conciliation agreement. 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a)(5)(B). If we are
unable to reach an agreement during that period, the Commission
may, upon a finding of probable cause to believe a violation
has occurred, institute civil suit in United States District
Court and seen payment of a civil penalty not in excess of
$5,000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-
ciliation agreement, please sign and return it (along with the
civil penalty) to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or sugqestiﬂné for changes 1n
the enclosed coneciliation agreement, please contact Duane
Brown, the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4000,

Since ely,%é)

William”C. Oldaker
GCeneral Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
August 11, 1978

In the Matter of
MUR 605 (78)

Clifford A. Jones

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election

Commission on the basis of information ascertained in the

ordinary course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
and after investigation, the Commission having found reasonable
cause to believe that Clifford A. Jones and the Committee to Elect
Clifford A. Jones to Congress (hereinafter respondent) violated

2 U.5.C. §44la(a) (1) (A);

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) [5).,
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over
the respondent and the subject matter of this case.

II That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this
matter.

ITI. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. Respondent, a candidate for federal office, received

a contribution in the form of a loan from Ann M. Jones

in the sum of 518,000.00 for his political campaign.



Date

Datn_

-2=

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

A.

That he violated 2 U.S.C. S§44la(a)(l) (A) by accepting

the contribution from Ann M. Jones in the sum of
$18,000.00 in April, 1978.

That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$450.00 to the U.S. Treasury.

General Conditions

A

The Commission, on reguest of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that
this agreement or any requiremcﬁi thereof has been
violated, it may institute a civil action for relief

in the United States District for the District of
Columbia.

It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective on the date that all parties hereto
have executed the same and the Commission has approved
the entire aqreement.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

1325 XK Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463

Clifford A. Jones
Respondent



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

) MR 605
Clifford A. Jones )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Cammission,
do hereby certify that on August 23, 1978, at an Executive Session of the
Commission at which a quorum was present, the Commission considered the
following motions in the above-captioned matter:

MOVED by Commissioner Thomson that the Cammission approve the
recammendation of the General Counsel to take the folloving
actions in MUR 605:

1. Find reasonable cause to believe that Clifford A. Jones
and the Comittee to Elect Clifford A. Jones to Congress
viclated 2 U.S5.C. §44la(a) (1) (A).

2. Send the conciliation agreement and letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated August 11, 1978.

AN AMENDMENT TO THE MOTION was offerred by Commissioner Harris to
approve the above motion, subject to revision of the civil penalty
to a figure of $500.00 in the conciliation agreement.

A SUBSTITUTE MOTION was offerred by Commissioner Springer to take the
following actions in MUR 605:

1. Find reasonable cause to believe that Clifford A. Jones
and the Committee to Elect Clifford A. Jones to Congress
vioclated 2 U.S5.C. §44la(a) (1) (A).

2. 5Send the conciliation agreement and letter attached to
the General Counsel's Report dated August 11, 1978,
subject to amendment of the conciliation agreement to
ocontain a civil penalty of $450.00.

The substitute motion carried by a vote of 5-1; Commissioner Harris

dissented.

Date Marjorie W. Bmmons
Secraetary to the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON D.C. 20461

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE i
| { -
FROM: MARJORIF W. EMMONS 77}”—’ 4
SUBJECT - MUR 605 - General Counsel's Report
dated 8-11-78
s OBJECTION
- DATE: AUGUST 22, 1973
c
A certification was signed and delivered to
- your office at 9:30 a.m. August 22, 197B stating
- that the recommendations had been approved by a vote
= of 5-0.
- Commissioner Tiernan submitted an objection
-

at 11:23, Rugust 22, 1978, thereby placing MUR 605
on the Amended Agenda for Augqust 23, 1978.

Please disreaard the certification.
Ej;?;w?f;

ATTACHMENT :
Vote Sheet

- il
hl P
. B A




RECE|vy
OFFI2F oF Iuc
Hli'ﬁ: |'_Z".||" _"]'

FEDERAL ELECTION CO.&tMISSJO.\
113;1-.*:-TRE:I W ?Bﬂuc 22 All : 23

WASHINGTON. DC. 20«01

YL
Date and Time Transmitted: AUGUST|?), 1978 -

e 1
Commissioner “\VL@WM-L,

400
RETURM TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY 8y; AUGUSTA(, 1378 -

-

loa MUR No. _General Counsel's Report dated 8-11-78 , MU R (o5
- { I approve the reccmmendation
o I gbject %0 the recommendaticn

COMMENTS : A mmtﬂn goen b the Qmﬂznbof tAa
» omebiolion aouimont avol mot the RLTE *'{ndw-.{},
. MML\ ths “‘mﬁt-wn lume hao gxpined the ac Cﬁ.‘?ﬂ,c‘fllk];

= dﬂttlwnqﬂ 1:;; . D aﬁj—c}vw;rwtﬂo! a
Fiat 064 thmi . Mot iyncduoled un tAs 2:1{2;_‘1&@

Date: /2272 Signature: L)’TCULZLC‘ ILL-"'LIHQ_,]_,.!

TRE QFFICE CF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTICN IN THIS MATTE:
UNTIL THE APERCYAL OF FOUR COMMISSIOHERS I5 RECELVED. PLEZASE
:e"mm ALL PAPEES HO LATEZR THAN THE DATE ~ND TIME SAQwWN ABQYE 70
THE QFFICE CF ComMISSICN SECRETARY OME QBJECTION SvLACES T=EZ ITEN
54 THE EXECUTIVE SESSIZN 1GENMA,

&S



Angust 17, 1974

Marge Esmons
Elissa T. Garr
MOR 605

Please have the attached Gemeral Counsel's Report
on NUR 605 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour

tally basis.
Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
August 11, 1978

In the Matter of

Clifford A. Jones

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On July 7, 1978, the Commission found reason to believe that

Clifford A. Jones and the Committee to Elect Clifford A. Jones to

;: Congress violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (A) by accepting a loan

- from the candidate's mother in the sum of $18,000.00.

- On August B, 1978, the O0ffice of General Counsel received a
= response to the Commission's finding from Selden B. Hale, Esquire,
= on behalf of Clifford Jones. (Attachment) Mr. Hale stated that

53 neither the candidate nor the committee treasurer were aware of

-

the 44la provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act. Moreover,

Mr. Hale notes that once notified of the impropriety by the Clerk

of the House (April 19, 1978), Mr. Jones immediately secured a

loan from a bank and repaid his mother 517,000 (May 5, 1978).
Although a violation of 44la was clearly committed, in light

of Mr. Jones prompt action to rectify the wrong once he was aware

of it, we are recommending a civil penalty of 5100.



2)

RECOMMENDATIONS

“at2l reasonabls cause to believe that Clifford A. Jones
"1 the Commictee to Elect Clifford A. Jones to Congress
vaclacesd 2 U.5.C. €441la(a) (1) (A).

Send attached conciliation agreement and letter.

) . /4)

¢/, s

!

Date / William C, Oldaker
General Counsel
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August 4, 1978

Mr. Duane Brown
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street H. W.

Washington, D. C. 20463 : '

Dear Mr. Brown:

I represent Clifford A. Jones who has been asked to respond
to the complaint of one Cliff Humphrey, III.

Clifford Jones is a farmer who resides in the Panhandle of
Texas. On April 10, 1978, he and his Campaign Treasurer made a
quarterly report which reflected that his mother, Ann M. Jones had
made him a loan of $18,000 for his political campaign. Mr. Jones
and his Treasurer, Nona Elkins, were not aware of the $1,000 limit
set by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

On April 19, 1978, after his initial filing, Mr. Jones was
notified by Edmund Henshaw, Clerk of the House of Representatives,
that this loan was improper. Mr. Jones immediately, on May 5, 1978,
repaid the loan in the amount of $17,000. This action was done
oromptlv, voluntarily,. and in response to the first knowledge of its
impropriety by the Clerk of the House of Representatives. There was
never any subterfuge in tryving to hide the source of this loan and
knowledge of only came to light after the candidate voluntarily
disclosed its source.

I would point out that the complainant in this case, Mr. Cliff
Humphrey, ITI, is the former Campaign Manager of a candidate defeated
bv Mr., Jones in the primary.

If further information is required, please let me know and I
will immediately provide it.

Resp

Selden B. Hale

SBH/ss5
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Mr. Duane Brown

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street M.W,.
ltashington, D.C. 20463

RETURY RECEIPT REQUESTZD
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TS K SIREET MWW
WASHINGTON DO X

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE ‘)+

FROM: MARJORIE W. smons‘{{\

DATE: AUGUST 8, 1978

SUBJECT: MUR 675 - Interim Report dated 8-4-78
Received in Office of Commission

Secretary: 8-7-78, 10:49

The above-named document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 3:179 p.m., August 7, 1978.
The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Report on MUR 695 as of

3:30 this date.




' Elissa T. Garr
MR 605

lmmmmmmnumws
distributed to the Cosmission on a 24 bour=mo-objection hui.-.
Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Clifford A. Jones
INTERIM REPORT

On July 26, 1978, Office of General Counsel staff contacted

Clifford Jones to ascertain whether a response was forthcoming

regarding the Commission's RTB finding of July 7, 1978. It was

then that Mr. Jones explained that he had not received the notice

from the Commission until July 26 and promised to respond immediately.
On July 31, 1978, 0Office of General Counsel staff received a

telephone call from Mr. Selden Hale, Esquire of Amarillo, Texas, in

which Mr. Hale stated that he represent Mr. Jones and would forward

a response immediately.

o & ez iy

William @. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 12, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Clifford A. Jones
318 Amherst
Perryton, Texas 79070

RE: MUR 605

Dear Mr. Jones:

The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges you and your campaign committee
committed certain violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 605. The Commission has reason to believe that the
matters alleged in the complaint state a violation of
2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) {(A). Specifically, it appears that
you accepted a loan in the amount of $18,000.00 from
Ann Jones in violation of the contribution limitation
provision of our Act.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submittéd under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this notifi-
cation.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.




N Ciifford A. Jones
page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
P with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify
ity the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation

to be made public.

I1f you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel #8ify us in writing.

Oldaker
ocunsel

General
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SUITE 408, AMARILLD BUILDING L
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AMARILLO, TEXAS TRVOH
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ATR-484T
GEOeGE & walLL OF ARELA CODE BOA
CLIFFORD M HUMBSMEEY I

£ 4 diyEiFang Y

Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N, W,

Washington, D. C. 20463
Attention: Enforcement Divisioen

RE: Complaint concerning the candidacy
of Clifford A. Jones, I.D. #074292,

Dear Sirs:

Pursuant to Title 2 §43?g U.S5.C.5. please find enclosed
- my notarized complaint concerning certain activities of the
campaign of Mr. Clifford A. Jones, a candidate for the office
of U. S. Representative, l3th District of Texas. During the

o primary campaign, I acted as a consultant to Mr, Jones'
opponent, Larry D. Kelly. 8Since May 6, however, I have been
- in no way connected with Mr. Kelly's campaign.

It occurrs to me that Mr. Kelly has suffered by virtue
of the fact that he abided by the campaign contribution laws

= while his opponent used large amounts of illegal contributions

P to finance a massive media blitz of the district. With the
final tally (unofficial) indicating that Mr. Jones won by only

E about 150 votes, I think there is a very demonstrable relation-

ship between the expenditure of illegal funds and the outcome

of the election. Even if Mr. Jones finds some way to now return
the $18,000.00, he has benefited from its use in the primary
campaign. I find it difficult to believe that this result was
what Congress had in mind when the law was written.

Thank you for your kind and prompt attention to this
matter. If there are further questions which 1 may answer,
please don't hesitate to call on me.

B regards,

iff H




AFFIDAVIT

COMES NOW CLIFF HUMPHREY, III, Affiant and states upon his
Oath the following:

"My name is Cliff Humphrey III, and I am a citizen of
Amarillo, Potter County, Texas, and a resident and registered
voter therein. I wish to complain to the Federal Elections
Commiasion and the United States Department of Justice of the
apparent illegal acts and activities of Mr. Clifford A. Jones,

a candidate for the cffice of U. §. Representative, 13th District
of Texas; of his principal campaign committee, Committee to

Elect Clifford A. Jones to Congress, and the individual officers
thereof; and other individuals who may have acted in concert
with and in consultation with said candidate and/or committee.

As a basis for such complaint, I would show that to my
personal knowledge and belief, such knowledge and belief being
based upon my personal inspection of the records available in
the office of the Clerk of the House on Thursday, May 11, 1978,
the following:

l, On or about February 6, 1978, Mr. Clifford A. Jones,
with the knowledge of Nona 0. Elkins, Treasurer of the Committee
to Elect Clifford A. Jones to Congress, secured the sum of
approximately $18,000.00 from Ann Jones, who is the mother of
Mr. Clifford A. Jones. Such sum was used for the purpose of
opening a campaign account for the Committee at the American
National Bank, Amarillo, Texas. These funds were used in the
campaiyn of Mr. Jones, and were not returned to the contributor,

Ann Jones, as of the date of the primary election held on May 6,
1978.

2. Neither the reports of Mr. Jones nor the Committee to
Elect Clifford A. Jones to Congress which were filed for the
quarterly report due April 10, 1978, indicate the source or
identify the contributor of the $18,000.00 referred to in #1
above as reguired by law.

3. The report of thc Committee to Elect Clifford A. Jones
to Congress which was mailed on or about April 7, and which was
received by the office of the Clerk of the House on or about
April 10, 1978, indicates only "cash on hand at beginning of
reporting period....$18,000.00" and does not identify the source
of such funds. In addition, the same report lists as "%14,373.48"
the amount of total expenditures, but does not itemize expenditures
in excess of 3100.00 as reguired by law.

4. During the pericd of time from February 6, 1978, through
about May 6, 1978, the Joe D.Taylor Agency, 800 W. 9th Street,



Amarillo, Potter County, Texas, made expenditures in an amount
approximating $10,000.00 jnore or less on behalf of the candidacy
of Mr. Clifford A. Jones for the office of U. §. Representative,
13th District of Texas, for the purpose of influencing the
outcome of the Republican primary election held May 6, 1978.

The record does not reflect any authorization of Taylor by Mr.
Jones as an authorized committee, nor is there any indication
of an itemized statement of individual expenditures having been
filed either with the Clerk of the House, the Federal Elections
Commission or with the principal campaign committee of Mr.Jones,
Committee to Elect Clifford A. Jones to Congress. If such a
statement was filed with the principal campaign committee, that
committee's report does not show such filing nor does it itemize
the expenditures made on behalf of Mr. Jones by Taylor."™

Further Affiant sayeth not .

(L Sar-
o \)

ETATE OF TEXAS I

X
COUNTY OF POTTER

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared
Cliff Humphrey III, and being duly sworn by me says on his Oath
that the statements contained in the fcregoing Affidavit are
true and correct to the best of his knowledge and belief.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TQO befcocre me on this 15th day of May,

- 4 -
7 T A, Z&é@w

Notarv Public in and for
Potter County; Texas

1978,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 K STREET N.W.
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

July 12, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cliff Humphrey III

Suite 409, Amarillo Building
3rd and Polk

Amarillo, Texas 79101

-

RE: MUR 605 (78)
Dear Mr. Humphrey:

The Federal Election Commission has completed a
preliminary review of your complaint and has numbered
it as MUR 605 (78). Please refer to this number 1in
any further correspondence.

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to the
respondent. If you have any further information you wish
to make available to the Commission, please submit it within
five days of your receipt of this letter.

The Commission's enforcement proceedings are set forth
in 2 U.S.C. §437g. Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(3) (B)
prohibits any person from making public the fact of "any
notification or investigation™ by the Commission without the
written consent of the respondent.

If you have any questions, please call Duane Brown,
the attorney assigned to thi r, at (202)523-4000.

Sinc rely/,J )

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 605 (78)
Cl11fford A. Jones

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on July 7, 1978, the
Commission approved by a vote of 5-0 the recommendations in the
First General Counsel's Report dated June 16, 1978 to take the
following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find reason to believe that Clifford A. Jones
and the Committee to Elect Clifford A. Jones
to Congress violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(1)(A).

2. Send the letters attached to the First General
Counsel's Report.

Commissioner Harris was not present at the time of the

vote.

Date: ?é?/? 5 O'ﬂarjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-19-78, 2:00
Dbiection received and placed on agenda for 6-21-78

Objection removed at meeting of 6-21-78

Re-circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 7- 5-78, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

13125 K STREET N\
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 30, 1978

MEMORANDUM
TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Bill Oldaker
SUBJECT: MUR 605
On June 16, 1978, Chairman Aikens registered an objection
to this MUR during its circulation on a 48 hour tally basis.
As a result of that objection, this matter was brought
before the Commission in executive session on June 21, 1978,
at which time Chairman Aikens withdrew her cbjection. However,

2 majority vote on this matter was never taken.

Therefore, please have the report on MUR 605 distributed
to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis,
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MEMORANDUM
0.

SUBJECT: MUR 605

On June 16, 1978, Chairman Alkens registered an objection
to this MUR during its cieculation on a 48 hour tally basis.

As a result of that objection, this matter was brought
before the Commission in executive session on Jume 21, 1978,
at which time Chairman Aikens withdrew her objection. However,
a majority vote on this matter was never taken.

Therefore, please have the report on MUR 605 distributed
to the Commission on a 48 bhour tally basis.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

135 K STREET NW
WASHING TON DO . 20461

June 19, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE .
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS Tﬂ
SUBJECT : 0BJECTIONS

Y

The following documents circulated on a 48 hour vote
basis at 2:00 p.m., June 19, 1978, have received objections
and should be nlaced on AMENNEN AGENDA Il to be prepared
by vour office:
ﬁifEE:Eig:;>Fir5t feneral Counsel's Report dated 6-16-78
MUR 6N9 - First fGeneral Counsel's Report dated 6-16-78

MUR 612 - First General Counsel's Renort dated 6-16-78




“*

-
.,

] E

dfstribgted to the Commission on a 48 howr tally basis.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K STREET MW

SHING TON DC.
WASHING TON DC. 20463 May 22, 1978

il CERTIFIED MAIL
- RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
i Cliff Humphrey III

L Suite 409 Amarillo Building
e 3rd and Polk
: Amarillo, Texas 79101

3

q.

Re: MUR 605(78)
Dear Mr. Humphrey:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of May 19, 1978, alleging viclations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommen-
dation to the Federal Election Commission as to how
this matter should be handled will be made shortly.
You will be notified as soon as the Commission
determines what action should be taken. For your
information, we have attached a brief description
“r of the Commission's preliminary procedures for the
handling of complaints. -

/-Eﬁcuri/

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attention: Enforcement Division

- RE: Complaint concerning the candidacy
" of Clifford A. Jones, I.D. #074292.
o .

Dear Sirs:

Pursuant to Title 2 84379 U.S.C.S. please find enclosed
£x my notarized complaint concerning certain activities of the
e campaign of Mr. Clifford A. Jones, a candidate for the office

of U. §. Representative, 13th District of Texas. During the
- primary campaign, I acted as a consultant to Mr. Jones'
opponent, Larry D. Kelly. Since May 6, however, I have been
= in no way connected with Mr. Kelly's campaign.
¢ It occurrs to me that Mr. Kelly has suffered by virtue
—~ of the fact that he abided by the campaign contribution laws
while his opponent used large amounts of illegal contributions
™ to finance a massive media blitz of the district. With the

final tally (unofficial) indicating that Mr. Jones won by only
about 150 votes, I think there is a very demonstrable relation-
ship between the expenditure of illegal funds and the outcome

of the election. Even if Mr. Jones finds some way to now return
the §$18,000.00, he has benefited from its use in the primary
campaign. I find it difficult to believe that this result was
what Congress had in mind when the law was written.

Thank you for your kind and prompt attention to this

matter. If there are further guestions which I may answer,
Please don't hesitate to call on me.

EC7 regards




AFFIDAVIT

COMES NOW CLIFF HUMPHREY, III, Affiant and states upon his
Oath the following:

"My name is Cliff Humphrey III, and I am a citizen of
Amarillo, Putter County, Texas, and a resident and registered
voter therein. I wish to complain to the Federal Elections
Commission and the United States Department of Justice of the
apparent illegal acts and activities of Mr. Clifford A. Jones,

a candidate for the office of U, 5. Representative, 13th District
of Texas; of his principal campaign committee, Committee to

Elect Clifford A. Jones tc Congress, and the individual officers
thereof; and other indiwviduals who may have acted in concert
with and in consultation with said candidate and/or committee.

As a basis for such complaint, I would show that to my
personal Knowledge and belief, such knowledge and belief being
based upon my personal inspection of the records available in
the cifice of the Clerk of the House on Thursday, May 11, 1978,
the following:

l. On or about February 6, 1978, Mr. Clifford A, Jones,
ith the knowledge of Nona O. Elkins, Treasurer of the Committee
-0 Elect Clifford A. Jones to Congress, secured the sum of
approximately 5$18,000.00 from Ann Jones, who is the mother of
Mr, Clifford A. Jones. Such sum was used for the purpose of
opening a campaign account for the Committee at the American
National Bank, Amarillo, Texas. These funds were used in the
campaiyn of Mr. Jones, and were not returned toc the contributor,
Ann Jones, as of the date of the primary election held on May 6,
1978.

2. Neither the reports of Mr. Jones nor the Committee to
Elect Clifford A. Jones to Cungress .hich vere filed for the
guarterly report due April 10, 1978, indicate the source or
identify the contributor of the $18,000.00 referred to in #1l
above as reguired by law.

3. The report of the Committee to Elect Clifford A. Jones
to Congress which was mailed on or about April 7, and which was
received by the office of the Clerk of the House on or about
April 10, 1978, indicates only "cash on hand at beginning of
reporting period.,..$18,000.00" and does not identify the source
of such funds. In addition, the same report lists as "$%14,373.48"
the amount of total expenditures, but does not itemize expenditures
in excess of 5100.00 as reguired by law.

4. During the period of time from February 6, 1978, through
about May 6, 1978, the Joe D.Taylor Agency, B00 W. 2th Street,




Amarillo, Potter County, Texas, made expenditures in an amount
approximating $10,000.00 more or less on behalf of the candidacy
of Mr. Clifford A. Jones for the office of U. 8. Representative,
13th District of Texas, for the purpose of influencing the
Outcome of the Republican primary election held May 6, 1978.

The record does not reflect any authorization of Taylor by Mr.
Jones as an authorized committee, nor is there any indication
of an itemized statement of individual expenditures having been
filed either with the Clerk of the House, the Federal Elections
Commission or with the principal campaign committee of Mr.,Jones,
Committee to Elect Clifford A, Jones to Congress. If such a
statement was filed with the principal campaign committee, that
committee's report does not show such filing nor does it itemize
the expenditures made on behalf of Mr. Jones by Taylor."

Further Affiant sayeth not .

STATE QF TEXAS X
1
COUHTY OF POTTER |

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared
Cliff Humphrey III, and being duly sworn by me says on his 0Oath
that the statenents contained in the foregoing Affidavit are
true and correct to the best of his knowledge and belief.
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SUBSCRIBLED AND SWORN TO before me on this 15th day of May,
1578.

x'V - VA4
/ L eet 2, S zﬁ-:/’éfﬂb

Notary Public in and for
Potter County, Texas
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Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D.C. 204463

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Enforcement Division
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